
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  LANELL ENDRES, INTERIM CITY ADMIN/FINANCE DIRECTOR  
 
SUBJECT:     ST. ANSGAR’S CEMETERY ASSESSMENT REQUEST   
 
MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2018   
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

I received a request a while back from a representative for the St. Ansgar’s Cemetery 
asking the City to consider waiving (abating) the balance of assessments against the 
property.  The assessments were related to the 2001 South Annexation Improvements 
project.  There are four years of scheduled payments remaining with a balance of 
$877.57. 
 
 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 

I respectfully request a motion to approve the resolution granting the abatement of the 
balance of the assessments for the St. Ansgar’s Cemetery. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 
Resolution Granting Abatement of Assessment Balance 
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CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2397 

 

RESOLUTION ABATING A SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR 

THE SOUTH ANNEXATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, in 2001 the City levied special assessments for the South Annexation 

Improvement Project (“Project”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the owner of parcel 52.719.0700 (“Subject Property”) has petitioned the City 

to abate the Eight Hundred Seventy-seven and 57/100 Dollars ($877.57) unpaid balance of the 

special assessment against their property for the Project. 

 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cannon 

Falls, Minnesota, that the unpaid balance of the special assessment levied against the Subject 

Property for the Project is hereby abated.  

 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CANNON FALLS ON THIS 

20th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2018. 

 

       SIGNED: 

 

 
       _______________________________________ 

       Lyman M. Robinson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Lanell Endres, Interim City Administrator 

 

 

 


